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RFP-15-043 - Advertising and Public Relations Services - Technical Proposal

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal (RFP) 15-043 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments.



	

	1
	Please describe your firm’s experience serving clients similar to FSSA on complex PR, public awareness, public education, and advertising work, especially any statewide campaigns.  What differentiates you from other firms in your ability to serve FSSA?


	

	2
	State the experience levels, education, training, certification, etc. you will require for each job title listed in the Cost Proposal (Attachment E), and explain if they exceed the minimum requirements listed in Attachment E in any way.  


	

	3
	How would you staff the FSSA account? Who would the State’s primary contact person be? 

If you are willing to dedicate certain staff members to the FSSA account, provide their names and resumes below.  If you are not willing to dedicate any staff members to the FSSA account, explain how you will ensure that FSSA has a consistently high-performing team available when needed.


	

	4
	Have you had success managing projects similar to those contemplated by FSSA? Please detail.

	

	5
	Have you successfully managed a PR or advertising project for another state agency? Please detail. 

	

	6
	Have you had experience managing a statewide public awareness or public education project or anything similar? Please explain.

	

	7
	How would you organize your team in order to manage the work load from this contract? Since the work load might fluctuate, how would you ensure that FSSA always has experienced resources available, especially when work volume picks up again after a slower period?

	

	8
	How would you get started on a new FSSA project? Describe your project management approach and the process you would use to communicate with FSSA on each campaign.

	

	9
	How would you advise on media buying, which will be conducted through the State’s media buying vendor?

	

	10
	How would you manage the creative process, particularly the production of television and radio advertising? Would you require subcontractors (audio/video production)? What successes have you had in this regard?

	

	11
	What kind of metrics would you track for an internal and an external public awareness campaign?  Provide sample reports in an appendix.

	

	12
	Provide sample PR/Marketing materials created for projects of a similar nature and size (statewide human services initiatives, if possible) in an appendix.

	

	13
	Please give us an overview of how you would approach two sample campaigns for FSSA.  These are examples of the type of initiative you may be asked to support as a Contractor, but are not guarantees of future work.  For each campaign, provide:

1. A description of how you would approach the campaign
2. A high-level work plan showing overall project timing and key milestone dates. You may assume that the project starts on January 1.
3. Proposed team size and the number of resources from each job title used in the Cost Proposal (Attachment E)
4. A list of the media you would propose to develop for the campaign
5. Samples of similar media you have developed for past clients, if available
6. Metrics you would track and sample reports, if available
7. Touch points and regular interaction between FSSA and your team during the campaign

	13.A
	Sample Campaign #1:  FSSA proposes to re-introduce an existing, redesigned, but under-used intranet portal to its employees.  There are approximately 4100 potential users in the internal audience, located around the state.  The objective of the campaign would be to convince employees and the FSSA divisions to use the intranet to communicate better with each other.


	

	13.B
	Sample Campaign #2: The State is launching a pre-Kindergarten program known as,  ”On My Way Pre-K” (http://onmywayprek.org) and plans an upcoming PR effort to increase awareness of the new program among low-income parents with 4-year-old children in the five pilot counties. 
Specific desired outcomes include:
1. Generate 2000 applications from eligible families within 90 days
2. Ensure sufficient “seats” are available for these children by increasing the number of qualified, high-quality pre-Kindergarten providers participating in the program


	

	14
	Sample Campaign #3: Provide the elements requested in question 13 above for an actual campaign you have supported that was complex and/or statewide.

1. A description of the campaign and how you approached it
2. A high-level work plan showing overall project timing and key milestone dates
3. Team size and the number of resources from each job title used in the Cost Proposal (Attachment E)
4. A list of the media you developed for the campaign
5. Samples of the media you used in this campaign
6. Metrics you tracked and sample reports, anonymized if necessary
7. [bookmark: _GoBack]Touch points and regular interaction between the client and your team during the campaign
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